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389 Congress St.Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: David Merrill/TFH From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 773-0194 Date: March 23, 2004 

Phone 775-6141 Pages:              1 

Re: 85 Grant St. 048  B011 Permit# 040182   

! Urgent ! For Review ! Please Comment " Please Reply ! Please Recycle 

I have commenced a partial review the submissions for the above permit and have the following 
questions: 
 
 
1) The sound transmission rating for the hallway assemblies are less than that required by 

Section 1214.2 of the Code 
2) On page G1, it appears that the fire separation between the mixed uses is 1 Hour. In looking at 

the exception that you used I believe that this would apply with the use of an NFPA 13 
system, as the exception references 906.2.1 and not both 906.2.1 & 906.2.2  

3) The code review references half hour rated corridors and dwelling unit separations, yet the 
plan shows 1 hour ratings, which standard will be used? 

4) I couldn’t find specific information relative to fire separation assembly penetration protection. 
5) The bathroom vents penetrate the rated floor ceiling assembly, I didn’t find fire dampers or 

other appropriate protection. 
 

 
 
  

 


